
STATE OF mOFUDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
W T T H E W  M. CARTERII, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

KAI"A J. M C M W N  
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

(850) 4 13-6770 

Sumer Smith, Regulatory Analyst 
PAETEC 
Morrocroft I11 
6801 Momson Boulevard 
Charlotte, North Carolina 2821 1 

October 1,2008 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-00 87976891 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source. Docket No. 080310-TP 

Dear Ms. Smith: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 04895-08, filed on behalf of 
US LEC of Florida Inc., d/b/a PAETEC Business Services, can be returned to the source. The 
document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Commission Clerk 

AC:mhI 
Enclosure 

cc: Jim Polk, Division of Regulatory Compliance 
Timisha Brooks, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARO OAKBOULEVARD TALLAHASSEF FL 323994850 
An Affinnal3ve Adion I Equal Opportuoity Employer 

PSC White: hnpJh..flori&pscmm Internet E - m u  mnta@psestate.fl.us 
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1 CLK Official Flllng****7/24/2008 10:45 AM t..tt 

Matllda Sanders 73c-m - oYda -a - 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Thursday, July 24,2008 10:38 AM 

cc: Adam Teitzman; Timisha Brooks WE, CLK - CoRRESPoNDmG 
X A d m ~ ~ ~ ~ h t i w - c o m m e r  

Date and Time: 7/24/2008 10:37:00 AM NO. a s 4  -6% 
080310-TP DISTRIBUTION Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 1:U008\080310\080310 Consummating 0rder.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

O Faxed 
o maikd 
2 emaile d 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION I 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080310 

PARTY I COMVANV I EMAl l .  
N A M E  I I 

~ 

ADDRESS 

1 ADDRESS 

Printed on 712412008 ai I O X  53 I’M 

~ 

I 



1 
CLK Offlclal Flllng*8*87/l/2008 209 PM *.**. 

Matllda Sanders g c - 0 8  -0 f3 2 -/?#A 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Tuesday, July 01,2008 157  PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Adam Teitzman; Timisha Brooks 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080310 * 
Filename I Path: 080310-PAAorder 

7/1/2008 1:56:00 PM 

1 ,,,s ’?’ il . I ,  .. 
, ~ ~ , , , ~ ~ ~ ~ ‘ j ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ i l ~ l ~ :  ....& 

i 
.-.-----.3- ---I 

Please issue the above-referenced order today in Docket No. 080310-TP. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080310 

PARTY 
N A M E  

NANPA (08) 
PAETEC Business Services 

ADDRESS 

CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMPANY EMAIL IN 

rOMMlSSlON 
DIRECTORY 

thomas.foley@neustar.com No  
TX 165 sumer.smith@paetec.com No 

Printed on 7/1/2008ai i .l%2(, t’M 

I 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK COMMISSIONEKS: 

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 

KATRINA J .  MCMUKRJAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NATHAN A .  SKOP 

June 1 1,2008 

Sumer Smith, Regulatory Analyst 
PAETEC Business Services 
Morrowcroft III 
6801 Momson Boulevard 
Charlotte, North Carolina 2821 1 

Re: Docket No. 080310-TP 

Dear Ms. Smith: 

Thls will acknowledge receipt of a request for expedited NPA-NXX relief for ReedyCreek 
Rate Center, by US LEC of Florida Inc. d/b/a PAETEC Business Services, which was filed in this 
office on June 9,2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staffmembers 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. Ifmediation is conducted, it 
For more does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFlCE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, F'L 323994850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Oppomnily Employer 

PSC Webrite: http:llmnv.floridspse.eom Internet E-mail: mntart@pw.strtt.il.us 
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C- Assionment and Schedulinq Record 

Comni ssioners Hrg Staff 
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Comni ssioners ADM 

CT 1 ED I MM I AG I SK 

Section 1 - Of f ice o f  Commission Clerk 

Docket No.080310-TP Date Docketed: 06/09/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  expedited NPA-NXX r e l i e f  for ReedyCreek Kate 
Center, by US LEC o f  F lor ida Inc.  d/b/a PAETEC Business 

Company: US LEC of F lor ida Inc.  d/b/a PAETEC 
US LEC of Florida, LLC d/b/a PAETEC 

Services 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to :  AOM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  ( X I  I I I 1 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Prooram Module B12 IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUFlENT 

OPR Staff 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
CDNTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: C S O )  413-6770 

Due Dates 

CASU rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

--I1;: 

11. 

I I 

I I 

Recomnded assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission - Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

3 5 .  
36. Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

r 

the ident ica l  panel d k d e s  the case. 
Where one Comissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) I COMPLETED EVENTS 

~~~~ 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

h m 
Section 1 - Of f i ce  o f  Comnission C l &  

Code Denial P e t i t i o n  F i l e d  
Expedited Process C r i t e r i a  Examined 
Recomnendation t o  O f f i c e  o f  General Counsel 
PAA Order - Close if ho Protest  
Consunmating Order i f  No Protest  

Page 1 o f  1 

NONE os/os/200a 
NONE 06/i6/200a 
NONE 06/19/200a 
“E 06/io/zooa 
NONE 07/24/2cma 

Docket No.080310-TP Date Docketed: 06/09/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  expedited NPA-NXX r e l i e f  f o r  ReedyCreek Rate 
Center, by US LEC o f  F lo r i da  Inc. d/b/a PAETEC Business 

I I 

Company: US LEC o f  F lo r ida  Inc. d/b/a PAETEC 
US LEC of Flor ida,  LLC d/b/a PAETEC 

I 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

~ 

Reconmended assiqnments f o r  hearing 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Conmission - Comnission Panel - 
x Hearing Examiner - Staff - 

Services. 

13. 
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15 .  
16. 
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33. 
34. 

Expirat ion:  

Comissioners Hrg S t a f f  
Exam 
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I X 

Referred to:  ADM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL P I  F RCA SCR SCA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module 812 

Time Schedule 
IWARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 

Comni ssioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X . 

OPR Staf f  

S t a f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECI TO REVISION. 
CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

CASR rev i s ion  l e v e l  Previous Current 
- 

I 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
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I I 
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Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

~~ 

I I I 

140. I , I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as fol lows: 


